

PATENT ASSIGNMENT COVER SHEET

Electronic Version v1.1
Stylesheet Version v1.2

EPAS ID: PAT3738549

SUBMISSION TYPE:	NEW ASSIGNMENT
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:	CHANGE OF NAME
CONVEYING PARTY DATA	
Name	Execution Date
MARK FULLER	09/02/2014
JAMES DOYLE	05/07/2014
AMNON TALMOR	05/21/2014
RECEIVING PARTY DATA	
Name:	WET
Street Address:	10817 SHERMAN WAY
City:	SUN VALLEY
State/Country:	CALIFORNIA
Postal Code:	91352
PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1	
Property Type	Number
Application Number:	14212106
CORRESPONDENCE DATA	
Fax Number:	(310)545-3344
<i>Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent using a fax number, if provided; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.</i>	
Phone:	310-545-3311
Email:	ted@maceikoip.com, gloria@maceikoip.com
Correspondent Name:	THEODORE S. MACEIKO, MACEIKO IP
Address Line 1:	3770 HIGHLAND AVENUE, SUITE 207
Address Line 4:	MANHATTAN BEACH, CALIFORNIA 90266
ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER:	100008-999017
NAME OF SUBMITTER:	THEODORE S. MACEIKO
SIGNATURE:	/Theodore S. Maceiko/
DATE SIGNED:	02/12/2016
Total Attachments: 7	
source=999017ASGCHG#page1.tif	
source=999017ASGCHG#page2.tif	
source=999017ASGCHG#page3.tif	
source=999017ASGCHG#page4.tif	

source=999017ASGCHG#page5.tif
source=999017ASGCHG#page6.tif
source=999017ASGCHG#page7.tif

NETO

A0723100

1218057

WET

FILED
In the Office of the Secretary of State
of the State of California

DEC 02 2011

SA/JA

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

I, Mark W. Fuller, the undersigned, hereby certify as follows:

- 1 I am the President, the Secretary, the only Board member and only Shareholder of WET Enterprises, Inc., a California corporation.
- 2 The First Article of the Articles of Incorporation, filed December 6, 1983 (and Article One of the Restated Articles of Incorporation, filed September 18, 1995) of this corporation is amended to read as follows: The name of this corporation is WET.
- 3 This amendment has been duly approved by the Board of Directors.
- 4 This amendment has been duly approved by the required vote of shareholders in accordance with Section 902 of the California Corporations Code. The total number of outstanding shares of the corporation is 3,000 shares of Common Stock. The number of shares voting in favor of this amendment equaled or exceeded the vote required. The percentage vote required was more than 50%.

I further declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the matters set forth in this Certificate are true and correct of my own knowledge.

PRESIDENT



Mark W. Fuller
printed name

11/30/11
date

SECRETARY



Mark W. Fuller
printed name

11/30/11
date

14/212,106

Traveling Water Delivery Device

100008-999017

02-12-
2016:20:36:49

Patent Assignment Abstract of Title

Total Assignments: 1

Application #: 14212106

Filing Dt: 03/14/2014

Patent #: NONE

Issue Dt:

PCT #: NONE

Intl Reg #:

Publication #: US20140312137

Pub Dt: 10/23/2014

Inventors: Jim Doyle, Mark Fuller, Amnon Talmor

Title: Traveling Water Delivery Device

Assignment: 1

Reel/ Frame: 034111 / 0815

Received: 11/05/2014

Recorded: 11/05/2014

Mailed: 11/06/2014

Pages: 6

Conveyance: ASSIGNMENT OF ASSIGNORS INTEREST (SEE DOCUMENT FOR DETAILS).

Assignors: FULLER, MARK

Exec Dt: 09/02/2014

DOYLE, JAMES

Exec Dt: 05/07/2014

TALMOR, AMNON

Exec Dt: 05/21/2014

Assignee: WET DESIGN

10817 SHERMAN WAY

SUN VALLEY, CALIFORNIA 91352

Correspondent: THEODORE S. MACEIKO, MACEIKO IP

3770 HIGHLAND AVENUE, SUITE 207

MANHATTAN BEACH, CA 90266

Search Results as of: 02/12/2016 20:36:46 PM

Disclaimer:**Assignment information on the assignment database reflects assignment documents that have been actually recorded.****If the assignment for a patent was not recorded, the name of the assignee on the patent application publication or patent may be different.****If you have any comments or questions concerning the data displayed, contact OPR / Assignments at 571-272-3350**[Close Window](#)

ASSIGNMENT

WHEREAS, we, Mark Fuller, a citizen of the United States of America, Jim Doyle, a citizen of the United States of America, and Amnon Talmor, a citizen of the United States of America (hereinafter referred to as "ASSIGNORS"), have invented and own a certain invention entitled TRAVELING WATER DELIVERY DEVICE for which a United States provisional patent application has been filed on March 15, 2013, Application Serial No. 61/801,871, Attorney Docket No. 100008-100017, and a United States regular formal application has been filed on March 14, 2014, Application Serial No. 14/212,106, Attorney Docket No. 100008-999/017 (collectively the "Application"), and have assigned the rights recited herein, as of the date of the invention; and

WHEREAS, WET Design, a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California and having its principal place of business at 10817 Sherman Way, Sun Valley, CA 91352 (hereinafter referred to as "ASSIGNEE"), has acquired the exclusive right, title and interest in the invention, in the Application and the right to claim priority thereto, and in any Patent or similar legal protection to be obtained therefor in the United States of America, its territorial possessions and in any and all countries foreign thereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, ASSIGNORS hereby confirm that as of the date of invention, ASSIGNORS sold, assigned, transferred and set over unto ASSIGNEE, its successors and assigns, the full and exclusive right, title and interest in the invention, in the Application and the right to claim priority thereto, and in all Letters Patent or similar legal protection, in the United States, its territorial possessions and in any and all countries foreign thereto, to be obtained for the invention by the Application, and to any non-provisional, regular formal, continuation, continuation-in-part, division, renewal, substitute, reexamination or reissue thereof or any legal equivalent thereof in the United States, its territorial possessions or a foreign country for the full term or terms for which the same may be granted, including the right to file and prosecute any and all such applications or legal equivalents, including the right to sue and recover for any and all such applications or legal equivalents and the right to enforce all claims and recover damages for any and all infringements, and including all priority rights under the

International Convention; and ASSIGNORS hereby authorize and request the United States Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks and any officials of foreign countries whose duty it is to issue patents or legal equivalent thereof, to issue said Letters Patent or any legal equivalent thereof to ASSIGNEE, its successors and assigns, in accordance with this Assignment.

ASSIGNORS hereby covenant that no assignment, sale, agreement or encumbrance has been or will be made or entered into, nor any act performed, which would conflict with this Agreement.

ASSIGNORS further covenant that upon ASSIGNEE's request, ASSIGNORS will promptly provide ASSIGNEE with all pertinent facts and documents relating to the invention, the Application and the Letters Patent and legal equivalents as may be known and accessible to ASSIGNORS, will testify as to the same in any litigation or other proceeding related thereto and will promptly execute and deliver to ASSIGNEE or its legal representative any and all papers, instruments or affidavits required to apply for, obtain, maintain, issue and enforce the invention, the Application, and the Letters Patent and legal equivalents in the United States, its territorial possessions or in any foreign country, which may be necessary or desirable to carry out the purposes thereof.

Date: 09/02/14

WET DESIGN
By 
Name Mark Fuller
Title CEO

END OF DOCUMENT – THREE (3) SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW

WITNESS my hand at, Sun Valley, California, this 2nd day of September, 2014.

Mark Fuller

STATE OF California)
COUNTY OF Los Angeles)^{ss}

On Sept. 2, 2014 before me, Brett D. Hopkey, Notary Public, personally appeared Mark Fuller

~~I~~ ~~personally known to me~~ ~~OR~~ ~~I~~ ^{who} proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/~~she/it~~ executed the same in his/~~her/its~~ authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/~~her/its~~ signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Brett D. Hopkey
Notary Public in and for said County and State



WITNESS my hand at, San Valley, California, this 7th day of May, 2014

[Signature]

STATE OF California)
COUNTY OF Los Angeles) ss

On May 7, 2014 before me, Brett D. Hopkey, Notary Public, personally appeared James Doyle.

personally known to me - OR - proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

[Signature]
Notary Public in and for said County and State



WITNESS my hand at, Sun Valley, CA, this 21 day of May, 2014

[Handwritten signature]

STATE OF California)
COUNTY OF Los Angeles) SS

On May 21, 2014 before me, Brett D. Hopkey, Notary Public, personally appeared Amnon Talmor.

~~personally known to me~~ OR proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person (S) whose name (A) ~~is~~ subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that (he) ~~she/it~~ executed the same in (his) ~~her/their~~ authorized capacity (as), and that by (his) ~~her/their~~ signature (s) on the instrument the person (A), or the entity upon behalf of which the person (A) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Brett D. Hopkey
Notary Public in and for said County and State

